
Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: November 21, 2023
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, October 9, 2023 and reviewed Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations from Section 2000 Administration. The CCSD Board Policy Committee provided 
updated language for AR 2110 Organization Chart/Lines of Responsibility.  The CCSD School Board approved 
the following BPs and ARs as a 1st reading during the October 25, 2023 CCSD School Board meeting.

Section 2000 – Administration

Concepts and Roles BP 2000
Administrative Staff Organization BP 2100
Organization Chart/Lines of Responsibility BP/AR 2110
Superintendent of Schools BP 2120
Superintendent’s Contract BP 2121
Superintendent of Schools: Job Description BP 2122
Evaluation of the Superintendent BP 2123
Administrative Leeway in Absence of Board Policy BP 2210
Administrative Hiring BP 2215
Representative and Deliberative Groups BP 2230
Teacher-in-Charge/Principal’s Designee BP 2250
Conflict of Interest BP 2300

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a 2nd 
and final reading.   


